

St Roch's Secondary School Parent Council Meeting Tuesday 10 November/2015

Sederent: B Hewitt, A Simpson, J McLaughlin, M Mulligan, S Stone, F Delury, C Gardiner, R McKellar, C Leahy, M Chambers, W Jones, B Clarkson, S Daly, A Lynch, M Bulman

Apologies: MA Bowers, S Fulton

1.Welcomes	PC Welcomes Father Thadeus from St Rochs Church	
1. Welcomes		
	Also welcomes 4 new PC members	
2 Ditch La	David McCuran mast with DC to discuss familiar Additional	
2. Pitch Legacy	David McEwan met with PC to discuss further. Advised cost	
	would be in region of £500,000 to £750,000. No funds currently	
	available however St Rochs Secondary continues to be a priority.	
	Trying to source funding from other organisations and will	
	engage with them in order to obtain contributions to add to pot.	
	Will be in a better position to advise further by Summer 2016	
	however will continue to link in with PC to keep us informed of	
	progress.	
3. Previous	One amendment to point 3 Funding opportunity and application	
Minutes	to GHA was noted and minutes agreed	
4. Parent	Interim structure was discussed and permanent appointments to	
Council	office was agreed	
Structure	Sindo Mad agrood	
5. HT Update	Mr Stone advised of staffing changes and recent / forthcoming	
	events.	
	Due to healthier budget the following was being	
	sourced/purchased: - Stage Curtains, 2 projectors, digital signage	
	and heating in IT room	
6. Parish Update	W Jones advised Father Joe handed over to Father Thadeus who	
•	is already heavily involved with school and community.	
7. Treasury	Balance £1218.16	
Report	No funding requests brought to meeting	
	Grease Production still under consideration	
8. Funding	Crodoc Froudottori Still Gridor Consideration	
Update	GHA Christmas Fund – secured £400 for panto trip	
	Start Starta Secured 2 100 for parity trip	
	Creative Scotland – several funding schemes available –	
	application possibly for stage lighting Do not meet criteria	
	application possibly for stage lighting be not meet criteria	
	Tesco Eco/Sports Grant – possible application for stage	
	lighting & PE funding – Currently closed	
	ngining a relianding Surrently closed	
	Area Budget Committee Fund – Form to be submitted January	
	2016	
	2010	
	Christmas Lunch – Lunch for approx. 70 people @ £5 per head	
	= £350. Secured £100 from Spire View Housing Assoc. A	
	i i	
	Simpson proposed we utilise donated secretary monies to	
	support remaining balance. PC agreed	_
	Contact Blochairn Housing (email sent Tuesday 10 Nov)	Angie
	Requesting pupils contribute towards hampers	School
	Contact local supermarkets for donations	Angie
	Helpers are to be sought – separate email to PC group	Angie
	Table Tag Cale Calcular 04/44/45 L.A	
	Table Top Sale – Saturday 21/11/15 in Assembly Hall	
	13 Tables have been hired and a few more enquiries	

	Leaflets to advertise Tombola items to be handed into school Helpers required –separate email/txt will be sent Let required (M Mulligan will arrange) Sale open to public between 10 – 12 however sellers and helpers to be at school for 9:30 to set up Easy Fundraising Website – now registered, 7 people are supporters. S Stone will again advise all his staff. Information on school website GHA Better Lives Officer – Dermot Lynch and Tommy Donnelly met to discuss funding for the Costa Rica Trip, outcome not yet known School Ceilidh – 26 November 2015 tickets on sale	Angie All
8. AOB	Blazers – Academy Uniforms possibly taking over as suppliers of school blazers. SCES – Mr Stone circulated information Website Parent Council Page -request that website is updated with new structure and office bearers PC Email address – PC's very own email address now being utilised. Will be added to web pcstrochssec@gmail.com Constitution – B Howitt requested a review take place Future meetings – B Hewitt requested meetings agreed 6 months in advance	Angie / Mr Stone
	Next meeting – no formal meeting will take place prior to the festive closure. Communications via email / txt / post if necessary	